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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:53 AM

To: ‘nalleman@all-llc.com'

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Karen Federal SWD #2 _ Intrepid Potash-New Mexico,
LLC

Attachments: VistaDisposalSolutionsLLC_Karen Federal SWD #2_Intrepid protest.pdf

RE: Karen Federal SWD #2 (API 30-25-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL1935132692) Unit K S5 T26S R34E, NMPM, Lea
County

Mr. Alleman,

The OCD was notified by Intrepid Potash-New Mexico, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer
be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Vista Disposal Solutions,
LLC currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting
party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the
application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information
regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Intrepid Potash-New Mexico, LLC:
Mark K. Adams | Attorney
madams@rodey.com

505.954.3903

119 East Marcy Street, Suite 200

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

fax: 505.954.3942

Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb, P.A.
www.rodey.com

Regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505




Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Application for Authority to Inject-Vista Disposal Solutions, LLC-Karen Federal SWD #2-
NE/4SW/4 Sec. 5, T 26 S, R 34 East-Lea County, New Mexico

Attachments: Correspondence to Oil Conservation Division 12_18_18.PDF

If Dylan hasn’t already forwarded. Otherwise discard. PRG

From: Mark Adams <MAdams@rodey.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>;
Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Application for Authority to Inject-Vista Disposal Solutions, LLC-Karen Federal SWD #2-NE/4SW/4 Sec. 5, T
26 S, R 34 East-Lea County, New Mexico

Good afternoon.
A copy of a letter mailed this afternoon to the Qil Conservation Division is attached.

Mark K. Adams

Mark K. Adams | Attorney

madams@rodey.com

" 505.954.3903
H [' l] E ‘ fogw 119 East Marcy Street, Suite 200
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

fax: 505.954.3942

Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb, P.A.
www.rodey.com

This message is confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender
that you received the message in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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Re: Application for Authorization to Inject-Vista Disposal Solutions, LLC-Karen Federal SWD #2-
NE/4SW/4 Section 5, Township 26 South, Range 34 East-Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of Intrepid Potash-New Mexico, LLC, we are submitting this objection to and request
for a hearing on the referenced Application for Authorization to Inject.

The land on which the SWD well proposed by the Application would be drilled is owned by the
United States. Intrepid New Mexico holds BLM Grazing Permit NM 76033 for that land.

The proposed SWD well would be within approximately 100 feet of land in NW1/4 Section 5,
Township 26 South, Range 34 East, owned in fee by Intrepid New Mexico.

Finally, the proposed SWD well would be within one mile of at least three water wells owned by
Intrepid New Mexico — C-02292 POD1, C-03341 POD 1, and C-03442 POD 1. Intrepid New
Mexico owns one additional water well — C-02291 — which it believes also to be within one mile
of the proposed SWD well but which the Oil Conservation Division’s records indicate is about 20
feet beyond the one-mile radius from the proposed SWD well.

Intrepid New Mexico hereby objects to and requests a hearing on the Application.
truly,

}\o/l.[rs ver?, /L A

Mark K. Adams Qthmo

914904.1
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Copies by email to Michael McMillan, Phillip Goetze, Leonard Lowe, Kathleen A. Murphy, and
William V. Jones





